

SBMOC MEETING MINUTES

November 3, 2018

The meeting of the Southeastern British Motorcar Owners Club was called to order by President Sam Maw. The attendance roster was passed. There were no new members in attendance this week. Attendance was a little low as the day was also filled with lots car activities, but we had a decent turnout. Sorry, I don't have the exact count. We were all glad to welcome back Sebastian and Jean DiMauro after a long absence and delighted to see the progress Jean has made. Jean gave a big thanks for all the cards, letters, thoughts and prayers that were sent her way.

Jerry Azzara gave our Treasurer's report. We started the month at \$5532.21 and ended with \$4802.29 with all the bills now paid from the Great Scot Show. This might be the lowest balance we have had in our account for a long time as the poor weather for the Great Scot show reduced entrance fees and sales. We hope to make it up with generous bidding on our Christmas baskets at the upcoming Christmas dinner.

A reminder was given about the Christmas Party being December 8th at Demetre's in Duncan and all reservations must be in and paid for by the November 3rd meeting. NO LATE RESERVATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED. At the start of the meeting we had 25 reservations paid in full and I know we added a few more at the meeting. We will have a silent auction and everyone is asked to bring a basket/ gift donation for our silent auction. Remember this is a fund raiser for the club, so bring something that everyone will want to bid on.

Donna Diaz was the Lucky winner of the 50/50 for \$25

Past SBMOC Events:

Sam discussed many recent events and car shows. October was a big month for getting out the cars. Here's some highlights that were discussed at our meeting.

The Azzara's and Bromley's both attended an event in Myrtle Beach the first weekend of October. Susan's Blue B won second in class. Then the Bromley's won a prize for travelling the furthest to the show. Jerry Azzara's words of wisdom: If you're not lucky...travel with someone who is. The Bromley's also won the 50/50 raffle at the show and shared their \$200 winnings with a group at the Brazilian steakhouse. A good time was had by all...but possibly Susan and Dennis had the best time!

Noggin & Natter was held at Hans & Franz last month. The temps were a little chilly but it was perfect to keep the beer at just the right temperature. Someone said it was the best wurst ever! It was a great night to gather with friends.

The Ice Cream run had a small turnout of two...and that pretty much closed down the ice cream driving season until the days get longer and warmer.

Sam shared some insights about his visit to the Petit Lemans at Road Atlanta. It is good sportscar racing, an enjoyable event and allows you to get up close and personal to cars, drivers and the paddock area.

Upcoming SBMOC Events:

Noggin and Natter will not be scheduled for November because of so many other events.

Please check the SBMOC website for more events and details.

Some upcoming / club events are:

November 10th St. James United Methodist Church Car and Truck Show.

November 15th Drive to Bennett Antique Auto Museum

November 17th Soup and Shoot at the Diaz ranch 212 Shamrock Rd, bring a side dish and a chair.

November 27th Hickory Knob Nov 27 – Nov 30th

December 8th Christmas Dinner at Demetre's in Duncan

Respectfully submitted by Mary Reed

President: Sam Maw, Vice-President: Dennis Bromley, Treasurer: Jerry Azzara, Secretary: Mary Reed